Henry Mohn Cloud & Data Professional

A dynamic professional with a wide background of experience with cloud platforms, software and web development and computer hardware. The combination of over 20 years of industry and military experience has developed a strong client-oriented work ethic. The ability to work under pressure and high stress situations, utilizing adaptive problem solving, has developed a depth of experience.

Skills

- · AWS and Azure IaaS. PaaS. SaaS
- Puppet, Terraform, ARM templates
- VMWare ESX
- · Service Catalog development
- · Cisco Network Switching and Routing
- · Docker and Kubernetes

- Git, VSTS, CI/CD pipelines
- HTML5, JavaScript, C#, PHP, Python, PowerShell
- · ServiceNow platform development
- · Workflow Automation
- · Windows and Linux setup and administration
- Integrating 3rd party REST and SOAP APIs

Experience

Senior Cloud Infrastructure Architect Amazon Web Services | Marinette, WI (WAH) | 06/2022 to Preset

Design and implement dynamic cloud solutions for AWS Worldwide Public Sector Federal Partners.

- GitLab
- CloudFormation
- Terraform
- Python
- PowerShell

Software Engineer Senior - Tech Lead USAA | Marinette, WI (WAH) | 01/2019 to 05/2022

Lead a group of Developers and Engineers that create and implement DevOps processes within USAA's Enterprise Data Insights SAS team. Prioritize work, remove roadblocks, and provide expertise and guidance to team members. This modernization of USAA's SAS platform enables over 2,000 SAS users to get the data they need reliably and quickly to make informed business decisions.

- Technical Lead
 - Guide team members with designing and implementing solutions, troubleshooting issues, etc
 - · Remove impediments
 - Facilitate training and growth of team members
 - Work with Product Team to prioritize work
- SAS GRID 9.4
- Dremio
- GitLab
- PowerShell
- Bash
- ServiceNow
 - Workflow Automation
 - Service Catalog
 - 3rd party REST/SOAP API integration

Senior Cloud Architect

Humana Inc. | Marinette, WI (WAH) | 11/2017 to 08/2018

Enabled the adoption of cloud platforms across the enterprise while also modeling DevOps principals for our own services as an example. Designed, tested, implemented and documented the shared core platform services that enabled connectivity back to existing on-premises datacenter based services and data backends and also set the standard for how other Application teams would utilize the cloud platforms.

- Terraform
- Azure Resource Manager
- TFS/VSTS CI/CD pipelines
- PowerShell
- Bash
- Cloud Platforms
 - Azure
 - AWS

Cloud Technical Consultant

Humana Inc. | Marinette, WI (WAH) | 06/2015 to 11/2017

Developed processes and automation to enable faster delivery of resources in AWS and on-premises. Provided automation to end-users and developers via self-service portal. Used automation to replace complex, expensive and time-consuming products and processes with native built in capabilities. Trained other teams on how to use

the ServiceNow platform for automation.

- ServiceNow
 - o Cloud Management Platform
 - Workflow Automation
 - o Service Catalog
 - CMDB
 - 3rd party REST/SOAP API integration
- Puppet
- TFS Kanban
- Linux System Security Services Daemon (SSSD)
- AWS
 - EC2
 - S3
 - KMS
 - VPCs
 - IAM
- VMWare ESX
- · Docker and Kubernetes
- PowerShell
- JavaScript

Full Stack Web Developer Self-Employed | Appleton, WI | 2009 to 2012

Created Counselor's Companion web application to meet the needs of NCCA Counselors. Worked with the NCCA to create a user and multi-device friendly web form for entering answers for the Arno Profile System.

- Azure
 - Web Apps
 - SQL Database
- Net MVC
- AngularJS
- Bootstrap
- PHP
- MySQL

Network Services Technical Consultant Humana Inc. | Green Bay, WI | 05/2008 to 06/2015

IT professional focused on deploying new networks and servers. Installed and maintained Cisco Routers and Switches in remote offices ranging in size from a dozen users to over a couple thousand users. Installed and maintained servers in the larger remote offices. Enabled the migration of data and applications from company acquisitions by setting up new servers in Louisville and Simpsonville, KY datacenters.

- Microsoft Windows Server operating systems
 - 2003
 - o 2008
 - 2008R2
 - o 2012
 - o 2012R2
- RedHat Linux
 - RHEL 6
 - RHEL 7
 VMWare ESX
- · Cisco firewalls, routers and switches
- HP ProLiant Servers

Distributed Systems Installation Operations Analyst TekSystems (contracted to Humana) & Humana Inc | Green Bay, WI | 09/2006 to 05/2008

Provided Tier 2 support for over 5,000 remote users and their offices. Setup Networks and Systems in remote locations. Created tools to help automate various tasks including: System configuration, User file recovery, Encryption Plus Hard Disk Recovery, Removal of non-Certified software, and other scripts used to troubleshoot various issues. Created Troubleshooting Documentation used by Tier 1 and Tier 2 support teams.

- Windows XP
- VBScript
- Remedy Ticketing System
- Sprint AirCard

Network Systems Administrator/Network Applications Technician US Air Force (609th Air Communications Squadron, 9th Air Force, USCENTAF) | 09/2002 to 05/2006

Served as lead technician at the Training Air Operations Center, Shaw AFB. Setup and configured servers to produce file, web and electronic mail services spanning multiple domains. Also served as primary web developer for intranet sites used by personnel for various tasks.

· Microsoft Windows Server operating systems

- NT 4.02000
- 2003
- Sun Solaris 8
- Exchange 2003
- PHP
- MySQL

Education & Certifications

- AWS Certified Solutions Architect Professional
 AWS Certified Developer Associate
 Certified Virtualization Expert certification
 DeVry University 93 credit hours toward B.S. in Electronic Engineering Technology
 Western Governors University 13 credit hours toward B.S. in Information Technology
 Community College of the Air Force 37 credit hours towards B.S. in Computer Science

contact me

henry@henrymohn.net